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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Mike Sonke [mike.sonke@atcassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 2:48 PM
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Jim Kundert
Subject: 601_Webster_Oakland Report Upload.

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

The following files were uploaded on to your ftp site: 
 
601_Webster_Oakland_TNK_R_2011‐08‐11.pdf |UST Removal Report 
601_Webster_Oakland_URF_R_2011‐09‐20.pdf  |URF 
601_Webster_Oakland_WP_R_2011‐03‐18.pdf |Subsurface Investigation Workplan 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Michael D. Sonke  
Project Manager |Business Development 
ATC Associates Inc. 
Modesto  
mike.sonke@atcassociates.com 
209-579-2221 office 
209-356-5018 mobile 
                                                                                

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or 
inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the 
intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your 
computer. 
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Mike Sonke [mike.sonke@atcassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 1:40 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Jim Kundert
Subject: RE: RO# for LUST site, The Salvation Army 601 Wester Oakland

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Will do… 
 

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health [mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 1:42 PM 
To: Mike Sonke 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: RO# for LUST site, The Salvation Army 601 Wester Oakland 
 
Please upload using the street address. 
 

From: Mike Sonke [mailto:mike.sonke@atcassociates.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 12:01 PM 
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Cc: Jim Kundert 
Subject: RO# for LUST site, The Salvation Army 601 Wester Oakland 
 
Hi Donna, 
 
I had given the task of uploading the Excavation Report, URF, and Investigation Workplan to Jim Kundert, a geologist in 
our office.  Jim normally does our Geotracker uploading and does a good job. 
 
Fortunate for him, but unfortunate for this site, he has been busy with field work, so he has been unable to upload the 
documents as l had asked, so I want to attempt the uploading myself so as not delay progress on this site anymore. 
 
I have requested and received an Alameda County password and want to upload these documents but I don’t have an 
RO# for the site.   If this isn’t important, let me know, because I know how exacting electronic filing systems can be.   
 
My concern that without an RO# that I can upload the documents, have a receipt for uploading the documents but still, 
you potentially not even be aware of their existence in your system. 
 
Please let me know how to proceed. 
 
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
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